

Re: A favour

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: Kim Marshall <kim.marshall@ieso.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 14 Oct 2017 11:12:21 -0400
Attachments: Public Accounts Technical Briefing 201617_Final.pptx (346.8 kB)

Hi kim

Please see attached for the deck that was used for the public accounts technical briefing in September (incl. the ieso piece)

Hope this helps!

Sarah

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message

From: Kim Marshall

Sent: Saturday, October 14, 2017 7:01 AM

To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)

Subject: A favour

If either of you has access to the public accounts presentation pieces re ieso can you pls send to me, would like to use it as a model for technical briefing and am having vpn issues at home thx

Sent from my iPad

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.